

VITAMINS AND HORMONES

ADVANCES IN RESEARCH AND APPLICATIONS

Edited by

ROBERT S. HARRIS and KENNETH V. THIMANN

Associate Professor of Nutritional Biochemistry, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Mass.

Associate Professor of Plant Physiology Harvard University Cambridge, Mass.

VOLUME III



ACADEMIC PRESS INC., PUBLISHERS NEW YORK Copyright 1945, by ACADEMIC PRESS, INC.

Printed in the United States of America

THE MURRAY PRINTING COMPANY CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

VITAMINS AND HORMONES

VOLUME III

CONTRIBUTORS TO VOLUME III

- RACHEL BARRETT, Harriet Lane Home, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Baltimore, Maryland
- Floyd S. Daft, Department of Physiology, National Institute of Health, Bethesda, Maryland
- E. C. Dodds, Courtaild Institute of Biochemistry, Middlesex Hospital, London, W.1, England
- MILTON ELKIN, Lederle Laboratories, Pearl River, N. Y.
- A. Baird Hastings, Harvard Medical School, Boston, Mass.
- B. C. J. G. Knight, Wellcome Physiological Research Laboratories, Langley Court, Beckenham, Kent, England
- THOMAS MOORE, Dunn Nutritional Laboratory, Cambridge, England
- David Nachmansohn, Department of Neurology, College of Physicians and Surgeons, New York, N. Y.
- Victor A. Najjar, Department of Pediatrics, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Baltimore, Maryland
- W. H. Sebrell, Department of Physiology, National Institute of Health, Bethesda, Maryland
- Y. Subbarow, Lederle Laboratories, Pearl River, N. Y.
- Felix Sulman, Hormone Research Laboratory of the Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Palestine
- Joseph Warkany, Childrens Hospital Research Foundation, Cincinnati, Ohio
- Bernhard Zondek, Hormone Research Laboratory of the Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Palestine

Editors' Preface

The continued success of Vitamins and Hormones indicates that these volumes are meeting a need for critical summaries of the progress of vitamin and hormone research.

Only those who have attempted to write a critical scientific review realize how much intense work and careful thought have entered into the preparation of the chapters contained in the present volume. The material has been gleaned from a variety of chemical, physical, biological and medical journals, then cautiously digested and carefully presented. The Editors wish to express their appreciation to each author for his contribution to the success of this publication.

Book reviews of previous volumes have offered constructive criticisms that have been helpful to the Editors in planning for future volumes of VITAMINS AND HORMONES. To some reviewers and readers it has seemed that each volume is a series of disconnected articles. Since there are many vitamins and hormones and since the research on each must be reviewed from the chemical, biological and clinical viewpoint before the subject is completely covered, the contents of any one volume must necessarily be somewhat unrelated. The subject matter of successive volumes will integrate more and more until VITAMINS AND HORMONES eventually becomes a complete reference to all active research in the vitamin and hormone field. Meanwhile, each chapter will serve as a thorough summary of progress in a small area of these fields and point the way toward which future research should be directed.

ROBERT S. HARRIS KENNETH V. THIMANN

August, 1945 Cambridge, Massachusetts

CONTENTS

	Lyc
CONTRIBUTORS TO VOLUME III	vii
The Interrelation of Vitamins	
By Thomas Moore, Dunn Nutritional Laboratory, Cambridge, England	
I. Introduction	1
II. The Interrelation of Vitamins in Vitro	2
III. The Association of Vitamins in Function	4
IV. The Association of Vitamins in Related Biochemical Systems	5
V. The Association of Vitamins with the Development and Maintenance of	
Tissues	8
VI. The Influence of Fats on the Relative Requirements of Vitamins	11
VII. The Synergism between Vitamins A and E	12
VIII. The Effect of Massive Dosing with One Vitamin on the Requirement of	4 10
Others	15
IX. Conclusions	17
References	18
The Synthesis of B Vitamins by Intestinal Bacteria	
By Victor A. Najjar and Rachel Barrett, Department of Pediatrics and Harr	riel
Lane Home, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Baltimore, Maryland	
I. Introduction	23
II. Historical Background	24
III Coprophery and Refection	25
IV. The Bacterial Synthesis of Thiamin in Animals	27
V. The Bacterial Synthesis of Riboflavin in Animals	28
VI. The Bacterial Synthesis of Nicotinic Acid in Animals	28
VII. The Bacterial Synthesis of Pyridoxin in Animals	29
VIII. The Bacterial Synthesis of Pantothenic Acid in Animals	29
IX. The Bacterial Synthesis of Biotin in Animals	29
X. The Bacterial Synthesis of Folic Acid in Animals	30
XI. The Bacterial Synthesis of Inositol in Animals	30
XII. Factors Influencing Bacterial Synthesis in the Animal Organism , .	30
1. Carbohydrates, Proteins, and Fats as Influencing Factors	31
2. Vitamins as Influencing Factors	32
3. The Role of Sulfonamides as Influencing Factors	33
4. Other Factors Affecting the Vitamin Economy in the Intestines .	
XIII. Bacterial Synthesis of Thiamin in Man	
XIV. Bacterial Synthesis of Riboflavin in Man	
XV. Bacterial Synthesis of Nicotinic Acid in Man	
XVI. Bacterial Synthesis of Biotin and Folic Acid in Man	
XVII. Vitamin Synthesis and Its Implications in Human Nutrition	42
XVIII. Conclusion	
References	
	-

Sulfonamides and Vitamin Deficiencies

BY FLOYD S. DAFT AND W. H. SEBRELL, Department of Physiology, National	v
Institute of Health, Bethesda, Maryland	Page
I. Introduction	-
II. Identification of Deficiencies	56
1. Vitamin K Deficiency	56
2. Biotin Deficiency	57
3. Pantothenic Acid Deficiency	57
4. Vitamin E Deficiency	58
5. L. Casei Factor ("Folic Acid") Deficiency	58
6. Inositol Deficiency	63
7. Unidentified Deficiencies	63
8. Other Lesions	
a. Thyroid and Related Changes	63
b. Kidney Lesions	(2010)
II. Mechanism of Production of Vitamin Deficiencies	66
IV. Conclusion	
References	69
Manifestations of Prenatal Nutritional Deficiency	
By Josef Warkany, Children's Hospital Research Foundation, Cincinnati, Oh	in
DI BOSEF WARRANT, Children of a recomment of a susception, constituting on	
I. Introduction	73
II. Effect of Maternal Inanition upon the Prenatal Development of the Off-	
spring	
III. Effect of Maternal Protein Deficiency upon the Prenatal Development	
of the Offspring	76
IV. Effect of Maternal Fat and Carbohydrate Deficiency upon the Prenatal	
Development of the Offspring	
V. Effect of Maternal Mineral Deficiency upon the Prenatal Development	
of the Offspring	76
1. Calcium	76
2. Phosphorus	77
3. Calcium: Phosphorus Ratio	
4. Sodium	
5. Potassium	
6. Manganese	
7. Copper	
9. Iron	
VI. Effect of Maternal Vitamin Deficiency upon the Prenatal Development	
of the Offspring	
1. Vitamin A	80
2. Vitamin B	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
	88
4. Vitamin D	
5. Vitamin E	
6. Vitamin K	
No TAUGHALLAN CO. C.	31

		Page
VII. Recent Studies on the Relationship of Maternal Nutrition to Fe		
velopment in Man		. 91
VIII. General Considerations		. 95
References		. 99
Growth Factors in Microbiology-Some Wider Aspects of Nutritional S	tudies	WILD
Micro-organisms		
By B. C. J. G. Knight, Wellcome Physiological Research Laboratories Court, Beckenham, Kent, England	, Lang	ley
I. Introduction	100 100	. 108
1. The Development of the Study of the Nutrition of Micro-organ	isms	. 108
2. Analysis of Complex Bacteriological Media		
3. Recognition of Physiological Cross-Links	, T. v.	. 111
3. Recognition of Physiological Cross-Links		. 112
5. The General Implications of Nutritional Studies with Micro	-organ	n-
isms		. 117
II. Thiamin		
1. Thiamin in Bacterial Growth		. 118
2. Adaptation in Thiamin Synthesis by Bacteria		. 120
3. Bacterial Synthesis		
4. Thiamin in the Growth of Organisms Other than Bacteria .		
5. Use of the Pyrimidine and Thiazole Portions of Thiamin .		. 121
6. Yeasts		. 123
7. Thiamin in the Growth of Isolated Roots of Higher Plants		. 124
8. Specificity		
(a) Pyrimidine Ring Substitution		. 125
(b) Thiazole Ring Substitution		. 126
9. Biogenesis of Thiamin		. 127
10. Specific Inhibition of Thiamin Utilization		
· III. Riboflavin		. 132
1. General Considerations		. 132
2. Streptococci		. 133
3. Lactic Acid Bacteria		. 134
4. Propionic Acid Bacteria, etc		. 135
5. Luminescent Bacteria		. 135
6. Synthesis by Bacteria		. 135
7. Specificity		
IV. Pyridoxin		. 137
1. General		
2. Bacteria		. 137
3. Inter-Relations of Cultural Requirements of Bacteria		
4. Yeasts		. 141
5. Roots of Higher Plants		. 142
6. Lower Fungi		. 142
7. Specificity		. 145
8. Metabolism		. 145
V. Glutamine	¥ .	. 146
1. Glutamic Acid and Amino Acid Requirements of Bacteria .	i .	. 146
2. Glutamine in Bacterial Nutrition		. 146

CONTENTS

										age
	3.	Initiation of Bacterial Proliferation		٠,			×	8	•	147
	4.	Glutamine in the Growth of Lactic Acid Bacteria	(e	ě		ě				148
	5.	Specificity			÷	ş				150
	6.	Conclusion	:*:		100			ж.	,	151
VI	Pan	tothenic Acid and β-Alanine				20				151
12.	1	Steps in the Recognition of Nutritional Important	ce							151
	2	Pantothenic Acid in the Growth of Bacteria								
	did a	(a) General								153
		(b) C. diphtheriae								153
		(c) Pasteurellae								155
	2	Bacteria Using Portions of the Pantothenic Acid M	fold		lo.	•				
										156
		Specificity								
		Pantothenic Acid Analogs as Growth Inhibitors .								
	6.	Other Organisms Using Pantothenic Acid								158
		(a) Yeasts	*	*		10.	4			158
		(b) Lower Fungi								158
		(c) Insects, etc	*		*	100				158
		The Metabolic Function of Pantothenic Acid								158
VII.	Biot	tin,		100	*	:*:		39.7	*	158
		Convergence of Nutritional Studies						;m;		158
	2.	Yeasts		9.0		:=:			*	160
	3,	Bacteria		*		:*1		000		162
		(a) General				240				162
		(b) Rhizobia	I.V							164
		(c) Staphylococcus aureus								165
	4.	Bacterial Synthesis of Biotin								166
		Lower Fungi								166
		Specificity								167
		Pimelic Acid								
		The Antibiotin Factor and Bacterial Metabolism								
WITT		a-Aminobenzoic Acid								
VIII.										
		Discovery of Biological Importance								
		p-Aminobenzoic Acid as Growth Factor								
		Specificity of p-Aminobenzoic Acid as Bacterial C								174
	4.	Growth Inhibitors without Sulfonamide Groups								
	- 5	p-Aminobenzoic Acid								175
	o.	Growth Inhibition by p-Aminobenzene Sulfonami								
		Evidence for Need of p-Aminobenzoic Acid in								
		Synthesis of p-Aminobenzoic Acid by Bacteria .								177
	7.	Interlinking of Metabolic Reactions Concerned wit								
		acid								178
	8.	Resistance to Growth Inhibitions Caused by p-A								
		fonamides								
IX.	Nice	otinic Acid and Pyridine Nucleotides	ě	ű.		9				180
		Micro-organisms, etc., Requiring Nicotinic Acid as								
		(a) Bacteria in General								
		(b) Pasteurellae and Nicotinamide								
		(c) Yeasts								182
		(d) Roots of Higher Plants								
		(e) Insects								
	2.	Specificity								
		ಯಕ್ಷ್ಯಪ್ರಪ್ರಪ್ರಪ್ರವಿಷ್ಣ ಪ್ರಕ್ರಿಸಿ ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕಿ.ಕ				*		*		201

CONTENTS

Pa	ge
3. Chemical Synthesis of Nicotinamide in Heat-Sterilization of Culture	
Media	85
4. Growth Activity of Analogs of Nicotinic Acid	
5. The Phosphopyridine Nucleotides; "V" Factor and the Hemophilus	
Group of Bacteria	86
6. Specificity in "V" Factor Activity	88
7. Physiological Function of Phosphopyridine Nucleotides in H. para-	00
	00
influenzae	89
8. Difference of Synthetic Abilities of Bacteria in Relation to Phospho-	-
pyridine Nucleotides	
9. Adaptation to Synthesize Nicotinamide	91
10. Growth Inhibitors Related to Nicotinic Acid: Pyridine-3-Sulfonic	
Acid	91
11. Physiological Function of Nicotinic Acid in Bacteria	92
12. Possible Relation of Bacteriostasis by Some Sulfanilyl Compounds to	
Nicotinic Acid Metabolism	95
13. Hybrid Growth Inhibitions	
X. Purines and Pyrimidines	
1. Uracil and Growth of Staph, aureus	
2. Specificity of Uracil in Anaerobic Growth of Staph. aureus	
3. Uracil as Growth Factor for Other Bacteria	
(a) Cl. tetani	99
(b) Shigella paradysenteriae (Flexner)	
(c) Streptococcus salivarius	99
(d) Lactic Acid Bacteria	99
(e) Hemolytic Streptococci	99
4. Other Pyrimidines and Purines as Growth Factors	99
(a) Lactic Acid Bacteria	
(b) Acetobacter suboxydans	
(c) Spirillum serpens	
(d) Lower Fungi	
(e) Mutants of Neurospora	
5. Purines as Reversers of Growth Inhibitors	03
(a) Reversals by Adenine and Guanine of Inhibitions by Benzimid-	
azoles	
(b) Effect of Purines on Reversals of Sulfanilyl Inhibition 2	
6. Conclusions	
XI. Inositol	07
1. Yeast Growth	07
2. Assay of Inositol by Yeast Growth and Specificity	
3. Bacterial Synthesis	08
4. Bacterial Metabolism	
5. Growth Factor for Fungi	00
XII. Choline	00
1. Pneumococcus	10
2. Mutant of Neurospora crassa 'Cholineless'	10
VIII Oleia Aeid	12
XIII. Oleic Acid	12
(a) C. diphtheriae	12
(b) Erysipelothrix rhusiopathiae	12
(c) Pityrosporum ovale	
(d) Cl. tetani	10

xiv - CONTENTS

		'age
XIV. Naphthoquinones		213
1. Growth Effects with Johne's Bacillus	*	213
2. Bacterial Syntheses of Naphthoquinones and Vitamin-K-Activ	e	
Substances		214
3. Naphthoguinones and the Antagonism of Iodinine-Inhibition of Bac	- (
terial Growth		215
XV. Epilogue		217
References		217
Possibilities in the Realm of Synthetic Estrogens		
By E. C. Dodds, Courtauld Institute of Biochemistry, Middlesex Hospital, Lo	no	don,
$W.\ 1$, $England$		
I. The Validity of Logic in Chemotherapeutic Research	*	229
II. From Estradiol to Stilbestrol		231
III. The Problem of Activity in the Estrogens		
References	*	234
Chemistry of Anti-Pernicious Anemia Substances of Liver		
By Y. Subbarow, A. Baird Hastings, and Milton Elkin, Lederle Laborat	07	ies,
Pearl River, N. Y., and Harvard Medical School, Boston, Mass.		
I. Foreword		238
II. Definitions		238
1. Gastro-Intestinal Tract	*	239
2. Blood		239
3. Central Nervous System	*	239
III. Early Therapy		
IV. Whole Liver Therapy		
V. Fractionation of Liver by Cohn, Minot, and Associates		
1. Procedures Employed in Separation		
2. Lack of Relation between Fraction (G) and Known Vitamins		
3. Evidence against Carbohydrate Character		
4. Evidence Suggesting Nitrogenous Base Character		
5. Preparation and Properties of Intravenous Material		
6. Evidence against α-Amino Acid Character . ,		
7. Summary of Studies by Cohn and Collaborators		248
VI. Early Work by West and Associates		
VII. Later Work by Dakin, West, and Associates		
VIII. Work of Laland, Klem, Strandell, and Associates		
1. Chemical Procedures		
2. Clinical Assays of Activity	•	250
3. Application of Laland and Klem Procedures to Dakin and Wes	+	200
Material		260
4. Work by Wilkinson		
5. Work of Karrer and Associates		
IX. Work of SubbaRow and Jacobson.		
1. The Multiple Factor Hypothesis		
2. Chemical Procedures		
3. Purification of Primary Factor	٠	260
4. Clinical Evidence for Multiple Factor Hypothesis	*	272
Carrious Extraction for traditiple ractor trypothesis		410

					3	Page
X. Other Evidence for More than One Factor						
XI. On the Importance of Tryptophan and Histidine.						279
Work of Fontes and Thivolle		į.				279
XII. Miscellaneous Contributions						283
1. Buchanan on Glutathione	1.0	ă.				284
2. Felix and Frühwein on Liver Fractions						284
3. Erdös on Liver Fractions				•		201
4. Jacobs on the Nature of Active Liver Material		•				201
5. Aleksandrowicz and Gabryelski on Heparin .						
6. Jones, et al. on Nuclear Extractives						
XIII. Criteria of Activity						
XIV. Comparison of Activities of Preparations		*				200
XV. General Summary	* *	*				201
						293
References						283
The Mechanism of Action and Metabolism of Gonadots Organism By Bernhard Zondek and Felix Sulman, Hormone Re Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Palest	esearc					
I. Introduction						207
II. Time Interval Required for Inactivation of Gonado	tronio	Ho	rmo	nog		200
III. Excretion of Gonadotropic Hormones						
IV. Site of Inactivation of Gonadotropic Hormones						
V. Interval between Administration of Gonadotropic Holmones.						
ance of the Gonadotropic Reaction in the Organi						
VI. Is the Activity of the Gonadotropic Hormone Due to						
Original Form?						
VII. Production of the Secondary Sex Hormones in the O						
VIII. Effect of Mode of Administration of Gonadotropic						
Response Thereto	11011	10116	a uj	JOIL	one	201
IX. Synergism between the Anterior Pituitary Lobe and	d Cho	rion	ic C	lona	do-	
tropin	: .					327
X. Reaction of Different Species to Various Gonadotrop	oins.					330
References						332
The Role of Acetylcholine in the Mechanism of	Nerv	e Ac	tivit	у		
By David Nachmansohn, Department of Neurology, Co Surgeons, New York, N. Y.						
I. Introduction						337
II. The Concentration of Choline Esterase at Neuromu						
Synapses						341
III. Localisation of Choline Esterase at the Neuronal Surf	ace.					348
IV. Parallelism between Voltage and Enzyme Activity i	n the	Ele	ctric	Or	gan	351
V. New Concept of the Role of Acetylcholine						358
VI. The "Acetylcholine Cycle"						360
VII. The Formation of Acetylcholine; Choline Acetylase						365
VIII. Discussion and Summary						368
References						374
AUTHOR INDEX						379
Subject Index						305

The Interrelation of Vitamins

By THOMAS MOORE

CONTENTS

	P	age
I.	Introduction	1
II.	The Interrelation of Vitamins in Vitro	2
III.	The Association of Vitamins in Function	4
IV.	The Association of Vitamins in Related Biochemical Systems	5
V.	The Association of Vitamins with the Development and Maintenance of	
	Tissues	8
VI.	The Influence of Fats on the Relative Requirements of Vitamins	
VII.	The Synergism between Vitamins A and E	12
VIII.	The Effect of Massive Dosing with One Vitamin on the Requirement of	
	Others	15
IX.	Conclusions	
	References	

I. Introduction

In discussions on the possibility of setting up standard values for the requirements of vitamins by man and animals most opinions lie between two extremes. According to one school of thought the problem presents little difficulty. On the principle that the speed of a navy is that of its slowest ship the deciding factor in determining the adequacy of any diet will, in the long run, be that vitamin which is present in the least amount in relation to the physiological requirement. The provision of extra supplies of other nutrients will not afford any compensation, and the requirement of each vitamin may therefore be considered separately as a simple question concerning that vitamin only. At the other extreme, the view is held that the requirement for one vitamin will be influenced so profoundly by the intakes of others that it is impossible to fix a minimum requirement which will remain constant when the other constituents of the diet are changed. Thus the standard value for the requirement of one particular vitamin, as estimated under experimental conditions with a basal diet which is intended to contain adequate amounts of all other vitamins, is considered to be liable to grave inaccuracy when the basal ration is replaced by an ordinary mixed diet of uncontrolled vitamin content.

The purpose of this article is to collect evidence on the "interrelation" of vitamins. This term has been widely interpreted to include not only instances in which the intake of one vitamin influences numerically the requirement of another, but also cases in which vitamins participate in related physiological or biochemical systems, or are concerned in the development and maintenance of the same tissues. Some notes on termin-

ology may not be out of place. "Interrelation" has been used in a general sense to cover all aspects of interplay between vitamins. "Association" implies that two vitamins are concerned in the same sphere of influence, whether defined physiologically, biochemically, or morphologically, but does not infer a direct chemical or physiological connection, or imply that the requirement of one is necessarily influenced by the intake of the other. "Interaction" is reserved for instances in which a direct connection, either chemical or physiological, between two vitamins has been proved. For interaction in which the requirement of one vitamin is reduced by a liberal intake of another the term "synergism" as used by Hickman (1) may be appropriate. The term "secondary deficiency" means a deficiency of vitamin which is not merely due to a low dietary intake, but which is "conditioned" or aggravated by some other factor, such as an inadequate supply of another vitamin. It is not used in the sense accepted by some workers to designate the less conspicuous of two superimposed deficiencies, for which "concurrent" or "minor" would seem to be more apt descriptions.

Since no serious attempt to deal with the interrelation of vitamins seems hitherto to have been made, the author in his search for material has been denied the usual assistance afforded by the bibliographies of previous reviews. Apologies are offered to the authors of any relevant work which has inadvertently been overlooked.

II. THE INTERRELATION OF VITAMINS IN VITRO

It will be convenient to discuss instances of interrelations between vitamins under separate headings according to the circumstances under which they have been observed. Clearly, however, such classification will often depend on the particular aspect of the complete story which has so far come to light. An interrelation which has already been found *in vivo* may later be found *in vitro*, or *vice versa*, as indeed has already occurred in one instance. Classification is therefore based on the evidence at present available, and the distinctions drawn between different types of interrelation may not always be genuine.

1. Carotene, Vitamin A, Linoleic Acid, Tocopherol, and Ascorbic Acid

The potency of the tocopherols as antioxidants enables them to protect many of the readily oxidizable constituents of fats, including carotene and vitamin A. Some of the work in this field was reviewed briefly by Mason in Volume 2 of this series (1944). Golumbic (2) studied the action of tocopherols in stabilizing animal fats and related substances, and found that their antioxidant power was shared by hydroxychromans and hydroxycoumarans. Quackenbush, Cox, and Steenbock (3) found that

 α -tocopherol protected carotene when dissolved in ethyl linolate. It may be recalled that the oxidation of carotene in purified esters, with a corresponding loss in biological activity was reported many years ago by Hume and Smedley-Maclean (4). According to Quackenbush and his colleagues, tocopherol was no better than hydroquinone as an antioxidant for carotene in vitro, but was much more effective in protecting the carotene, and so securing full biological activity, when the solution in ethyl linolate was administered to rats. This relatively greater power of tocopherol in protecting carotene in the alimentary tract was ascribed to its remaining with the fatty phase during digestion, whereas hydroquinone would presumably be largely separated into the aqueous phase. Recently Hove (5) extracted a lipoxidase, capable in vitro of oxidizing carotene in the presence of linoleic acid, from the stomach of rats, but not from their intestines. This enzyme is inhibited by α-tocopherol. Hilditch (6) has found that tocopherol protects preformed vitamin A in margarine when it is exposed to air at room temperature.

Another vitamin which may be concerned in the oxidation of fats is ascorbic acid, which according to Golumbic and Mattill (7) enhances the activity of tocopherols in preventing the oxidation of certain vegetable fats. Aqueous colloidal solutions of carotene, without tocopherol, are also protected by ascorbic acid (8). It is clear, therefore, that the vitamins mentioned, and also the "essential" linoleic acid, may interact in fatty mediums either as substances liable to oxidation, or as antioxidants. It seems probable that future research will reveal other instances of interaction in fatty media, and possibly will implicate other vitamins. Already Pavcek and Shull (9) have shown that biotin is inactivated by rancid fats, from which it is protected by tocopherol. While in some cases the chemical behavior of the vitamins in fats may be related to their physiological activity, in others their reactions when exposed to oxidative influences may merely conform with those of the other constituents of the fat.

2. Asçorbic Acid and Riboflavin

Kon and Watson (10) found that the exposure of cows' milk to light caused a rapid destruction of ascorbic acid. Since the effective rays were found to be in the visible region, in which ascorbic acid has no absorption, it was obvious that the reaction was activated by some other substance or substances capable of absorbing visible light. Later it was found by Hopkins (11) that ascorbic acid is rapidly destroyed when exposed to sunlight in the presence of riboflavin. The riboflavin itself was converted to lumichrome and other products, which were however still capable of acting as sensitizers for the oxidation of ascorbic acid. Hand, Guthrie,

and Sharp (12) showed that the photochemical oxidation of ascorbic acid in milk was due to the presence of riboflavin and could be prevented by the removal of oxygen.

III. THE ASSOCIATION OF VITAMINS IN FUNCTION

1. Ascorbic Acid, Vitamin P, and Capillary Resistance

The best example of combined action of vitamins in performing a single function, if the evidence so far available may be accepted, is perhaps to be seen in the interaction of ascorbic acid and vitamin P in preventing capillary hemorrhage. The early attempts of Bentsath, Rusznyak, and Szent-Györgyi (13, 14) to demonstrate that guinea pigs needed an additional vitamin to supplement the action of ascorbic acid did not carry conviction. Zilva (15) and Moll (16) were both unable to confirm the claims of Szent-Györgyi and his colleagues, who was himself unable to repeat his experiments (17). Scarborough (18) and Zacho (19), however, confirmed the action of vitamin P, in the form of citrin or other flavone pigments, in maintaining capillary resistance. Citrin alone considerably increased capillary resistance, but the simultaneous presence of both citrin and ascorbic acid was said to be necessary for the maintenance of resistance at its normal level. Bacharach, Coates, and Middleton (20) have proposed the introduction of a biological test in which capillary resistance in guinea pigs given adequate doses of ascorbic acid was found to vary consistently with graded doses of vitamin P, which was given either as crystalline hesperidin, or as an aqueous extract of orange peel and pulp. An experiment in the converse direction, to find whether capillary resistance is correlated with the ascorbic acid intake w. on vitamin P is controlled at an adequate level, seems highly desirable.

2. Vitamin A, Riboflavin, and Ascorbic Acid in Dark Adaptation

The preservation of normal powers of dark adaptation is another function in which, according to some workers, more than one vitamin is concerned. Kimble and Gordon (21) found that most individuals in their experiments who had poor dark adaptation and a low level of vitamin A in the blood could be brought into the normal ranges for both these criteria by dosing with vitamin A. Other individuals, however, failed to show the usual response. This led to the belief that other factors must be involved in the utilization of vitamin A for the synthesis of visual purple, and both riboflavin and ascorbic acid were tried as supplements to the action of vitamin A. Several otherwise normal subjects with poor dark adaptation and low blood vitamin A were given 200,000 I.U. of vitamin A daily as halibut liver oil, but failed to respond. It is perhaps rather difficult in the